
Thetford Heritage Multi-Disciplinary Team Tender Questions. 

 

There are no capitals works in this project, it is the recruitment of a multi-disciplinary team to 

deliver a town wide heritage bid for submission. 

 

Below are the answers to several question that have been asked in the hope that all find this 

helpful. 

Are there any conservation appraisals that have been done? 

https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/heritage-at-risk/search-register/list-entry/1411 

This is very out of date and Breckland District Council are going to produce another as a 

partner to the main masterplan scheme if this Multi-disciplinary team bid is successful 

Are there Heritage Statements of significance for the listed or locally listed building? 

https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/21977211/heritage-statement-st-peters-church-

thetford-for-thetford-council 

Again this is out of date and will need to be reviewed, you would have to contact the other 

partners to enquire if they have statements for their buildings 

 

Are you seeking someone who can interpret existing research and apply policies that 

have already been adopted or are you seeking someone to undertake necessary 

research and adoption policy. 

It would be a combination of the two as there is a huge amount of information on Thetford's 

heritage available already. However more research need to be done on the links between 

buildings, events and historical figures. 

We are assuming you will cover the business/operational staffing aspects in house as you 

own and operate the sites. 

TTC will staff the sites we own, and the partners will staff their own sites for normal 

operations. 

Are there any additional documents we need to be sent for consideration or should be 

purely refer to the attachment within the tender notice? 

Thetford Town Council and its partners will appoint a multidisciplinary team encompassing 

the capacity and expertise required for a project of this breadth and complexity. 

There is no capital works in this bid and the criterion for the team is set out in the tender 

letter, so there are no additional documents. 

Is it possible to access to the buildings? 

We can arrange access to our buildings and would seek permission from our partners for 

access to theirs if required. 

 

Do you have plans? 

https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/heritage-at-risk/search-register/list-entry/1411
https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/21977211/heritage-statement-st-peters-church-thetford-for-thetford-council
https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/21977211/heritage-statement-st-peters-church-thetford-for-thetford-council


Yes, we do for our buildings but there is no capital works within this bid, and potentially new 

plans will form part of the larger bid this project is designed to produce.  

 

Are there conditions surveys?  

Yes, we do for our buildings but they are outdated and there is no capital works within this 

bid, and new condition surveys are part of the larger bid this project is designed to produce. 

 

Could you the confirm the deadline for the submission of clarifications  

Happy to answer clarification question up until the day before submission. 

 

Could you confirm that the budget for this project is £240k (project brief, page 3)  

Yes 

Is it possible for you to issue to tenderers the funding application that will potentially 

resource the project?  

The brief aims happen within this project on the application form is below: 

The Thetford Heritage Masterplan will produce a clear, people-centred vision, unified 
strategy and delivery model for heritage in Thetford.  It will produce a workable delivery plan 
incorporating all the relevant parts of the town’s offer and building upon the research and 
strategic planning that has already been completed. 
 
The Masterplan will have a three-part structure addressing people’s needs, conservation 
needs and organisational / financial needs.  This multipart approach generates a phased set 
of micro-projects.  Each micro-project encompasses a specific audience, fabric package, 
and business plan, which can then be carried forward as independent projects that are 
fundraised against and supported by relevant partners.  A key facet of the Thetford Heritage 
Masterplan will be developing the Feasibility Study and micro-project for a meanwhile use 
strategy identified for St Peter’s Church, where it would be used as a skills hub for heritage 
skills, STEM and sustainable construction providing new education and employment 
opportunities. 
 
People’s needs will be met throughout the delivery of the Masterplan through the exploration 
of meanwhile use activities during the project period.  These may include setting up a 
heritage skills board to pilot activities, offering work placements and exploring the connection 
of the new urban extension to Thetford through heritage. 
 

Could you please confirm the geographical extent of the Heritage Masterplan – is this 

defined by the Conservation Area?  

Most of the sites are within the conservation area but there are 2 sites Boudicca temple and 

potentially warren lodge which are on the edge of the town. 

 

 

Could you please confirm how quality will be assessed.  



Reference to relevant project experience and relationship with heritage organisations. 

A detailed methodology that reflects the requirements of the brief 

Understanding of the town and its heritage and how the team would develop the bid through 

consultation.  

Team score against the criteria of the specification. 

Environmental Policy 

Is there a specific format that tenderers should adhere to? Is there a page or word 

limit for individual tender sections? 

There is no set format but would recommend that answers flow in the same order as the 

tender specification for ease of assessment by the panel.  

 

 


